

Filip Mareš

63 Tarbert Walk, E1 0EE, London

mobile: +44 7528 704 382

e-mail: filip@filip-mares.co.uk

linkedin: <http://uk.linkedin.com/in/filipmares1>

portfolio: <http://www.filip-mares.co.uk/>

github: <http://github.com/etylsarin/>

date of birth: 13. 6. 1980

nationality: Czech

marital status: Single

Personal Profile

I started my career as a Web designer and Web developer while still studying. After over 13 years working in both disciplines I have experience of most website development technologies and am well skilled in print graphics.

I am experienced with both Mac OS and Windows environments as well as with all the programs in Adobe's Creative Suite 5 Design Premium for design work.

Skills

languages: native Czech, advanced English

technology skills: HTML, XHTML, XML, XSLT, XHTML MP, SVG, VML, WML, CSS, JavaScript, AJAX, jQuery, Raphaël, SVN, TFS, GIT

basic knowledge of: ActionScript, Java, .NET, PHP

driving licence: Groups A and B, skilled

Interests

Front End Performance Optimization, HTML5, Geolocation API, Mobile Web Development, CSS3, @font-face web fonts, node.js, CouchDB, Web Analytics and Search Engine Marketing (SEO, PPC advertising & CRO), Microformats, Accessibility (WCAG 2.0, WAI-ARIA) and any new technologies related to the internet

Work Related Experience

LBi London (2008 – 2011)

Interface Developer in Digital Media Agency

Responsibilities

- Web Development
- Web Content Accessibility
- Front End Performance Optimisation
- Cross Browser Compatibility
- Web Analytics

Clients

BT, Lloyds TSB, M&S, Unilever, Sony, Houses of Parliament, Garanti Bank, Tourism Ireland, Barratt Homes

Reference

Mark Deal, Head of Development, mark.deal@lbi.com

<http://www.lbi.com/>

Nantuko (2004 – 2008)

Lead Interface Developer in Creative Internet Agency

Responsibilities

- Team Coordination, work redistribution and review
- Web Analytics & Strategy, Search Engine Marketing (SEO, PPC advertising & CRO)
- Web Development

Clients

Neoluxor On-line Bookstore, DHL, Danone, Iveco, KESA Electricals - Datart, Metropole Zlicin - Centre of Fashion and Entertainment

M.P. Media s.r.o. (2001 – 2004)

Senior Interface Developer in Publishing Company

Responsibilities

- Team Coordination, work redistribution and review
- Web Development
- WAP (Mobile Web) Development

Projects

Internet projects supporting selling of magazines, Mobile content developing

Economy.cz (1997 – 2001)

Interface Developer in Internet Services Company

Responsibilities

- Web Development
- Graphic Design

Clients

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Czech Republic, Dräger Safety, Ranný Architects, Asiana Global Travel Service

Education

Czech Technical University in Prague (1999 - 2002)

Faculty of Electrical Engineering

After 3 years of studying on this Faculty, I left the University because of time and personal reasons. I passed an examination in these subjects: Mathematics 1, Mathematics 2, Introduction to Algebra, Materials and Technology for Electronics, Introduction to Computer Systems, Programming, Technical Documentation, Discrete mathematics and logics, Economics, English language 1, English language 2 and other.

Gymnázium U Libeňského zámku (1995 - 1999)

GCE level, Secondary school

Certificate of Information Technology, Mathematics, English, and Czech Language.
General studies focused on Information Technology and Mathematics.